

ADOPTED

MAR 08 2022

Board of Supervisors
James City County, VA

ORDINANCE NO. 55A-60

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REORDAIN CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION, OF THE CODE OF THE COUNTY OF JAMES CITY, VIRGINIA, BY AMENDING ARTICLE II, MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT, ELECTION DISTRICTS AND ELECTION PRECINCTS; BY AMENDING SECTION 2-2, DESIGNATION AND BOUNDARIES OF MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT; SECTION 2-3, DESIGNATION, POPULATION, AND ELECTION CYCLE OF DISTRICTS; SECTION 2-4, ELECTION PRECINCTS AND POLLING PLACES ESTABLISHED; SECTION 2-4.1, CENTRAL ABSENTEE VOTER ELECTION DISTRICT; SECTION 2-4.2, VOTER SATELLITE OFFICES; SECTION 2-5, ELECTION DISTRICT BOUNDARIES; AND SECTION 2-6, ONE SUPERVISOR FROM EACH ELECTION DISTRICT.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Supervisors of the County of James City, Virginia, that Chapter 2, Administration, is hereby amended and reordained by amending Article II, Magisterial District, Election Districts and Election Precincts; by amending Section 2-2, Designation and boundaries of magisterial district; Section 2-3, Designation, population, and election cycle of districts; Section 2-4, Election precincts and polling places established; Section 2-4.1, Central absentee voter election district; Section 2-4.2, Voter satellite offices; Section 2-5, Election district boundaries; and Section 2-6, One supervisor from each election district.

Chapter 2. Administration

Article II. Magisterial District, Election Districts and Election Precincts

Sec. 2-2. Designation and boundaries of magisterial district.

There shall be one magisterial district to be known and designated as the James City County Magisterial District. The boundaries of such district shall be contiguous with and identical to the boundaries of the county.

Sec. 2-3. Designation, population, and election cycle of districts.

(a) The election districts with populations set forth are as follows:

Population

01	Election district, Berkeley	13,285 15,206
02	Election district, Jamestown	13,536 15,943
03	Election district, Powhatan	13,302 15,901
04	Election district, Stonehouse	13,147 15,829
05	Election district, Roberts	13,739 15,375

(b) Staggered term election cycle by district:

- 01 Election district, Berkeley, shall hold an election in 2015 and every four years thereafter;
- 02 Election district, Jamestown, shall hold an election in 2017 and every four years thereafter;
- 03 Election district, Powhatan, shall hold an election in 2017 and every four years thereafter;
- 04 Election district, Stonehouse, shall hold an election in 2015 and every four years thereafter;
- 05 Election district, Roberts, shall hold an election in 2015 and every four years thereafter.

Sec. 2-4. Election precincts and polling places established.

- (a) Pursuant to authority contained in the Code of Virginia, Chapter 24.2, the precincts and their respective polling places for the county are hereby created and established as set forth in this section.
- (b) The precincts for each election district and the polling place for each precinct shall be set forth below:

Berkeley Election District 01:

- Precinct 0101 - Jamestown High School polling place.
- Precinct 0102 - Clara Byrd Baker Elementary School polling place.
- Precinct 0103 - Matoaka Elementary School polling place.
- Precinct 0104 - James City County Fire Administration polling place.

Jamestown Election District 02:

- Precinct 0201 - ~~Legacy Hall polling place~~ Courthouse Green polling place.
- Precinct 0202 - James City County Recreation Center polling place.
- Precinct 0203 - Upward Church polling place.
- Precinct 0204 - King of Glory Lutheran Church polling place.

Powhatan Election District 03:

- Precinct 0301 - Hornsby Middle School polling place.
- Precinct 0302 - Lafayette High School polling place.
- Precinct 0303 - ~~Toano Middle School polling place~~ LifePointe Church-Toano polling place.
- Precinct 0304 - Warhill High School polling place.

Stonehouse Election District 04:

- Precinct 0401 - ~~Hickory Neck Episcopal Church polling place~~ Toano Middle School polling place.
- Precinct 0402 - Norge Elementary School polling place.
- Precinct 0403 - Stonehouse Elementary School polling place.

Roberts Election District 05:

- Precinct 0501 - James River Elementary School polling place.
- ~~Precinct 0502 - Mt. Gilead Baptist Church polling place.~~
- Precinct 05023 - Grace Baptist Church polling place.
- Precinct 05034 - Rawls Byrd Elementary School polling place.

Sec. 2-4.1. Central absentee voter election district.

- (a) There is hereby established for the county a central absentee voter election district for all elections as defined by section 24.2-712 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended. The polling place of the central absentee voter election district shall be located in close proximity to the registrar's office.
- (b) The central absentee voter election district shall conform in all aspects with section 24.2-712 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended.

Sec. 2-4.2. Voter satellite offices.

- (a) There is hereby established for the county a voter satellite office at ~~the James City County Recreation Center 4095 Ironbound Road in the Courthouse Green subdivision~~ to be used for absentee voting in person.
- (b) Not later than 55 days prior to any election, the general registrar shall post notice of the voter satellite office location and the dates and hours of operation in the office of the general registrar and on the official website for the county. Such notice shall remain in the office of the general registrar and on the official website for the county for the duration of the period during which absentee voting in person is available.
- (c) Such location shall be the equivalent of the general registrar's office for the purposes of completing the application for an absentee ballot in person.

Sec. 2-5. Election district boundaries.

Berkeley Election District 01:

Precinct 0101 (Berkeley A). Beginning at the intersection of State Route 629 and Mill Creek; thence southerly following the centerline of Mill Creek following the easterly side of Lake Powell; thence along the easterly side of Lake Powell to its intersection with State Route 31; thence southerly along State Route 31 to its intersection with State Route 682; thence southerly along the centerline of State Route 682 to its intersection with an unnamed National Park Service driveway; thence southwesterly along the centerline of the unnamed National Park Service driveway to its intersection with Colonial National Historical Parkway; thence westerly along the centerline of Colonial National Historical Parkway to its intersection with Colonial National Historical Parkway Route 359; thence along the centerline of Colonial National historical Parkway Route 359 to its intersection with State Route 31; thence southwesterly along the centerline of State Route 31 extended to its intersection with the centerline of the James River and the James City County-Surry County boundary line; thence northwesterly along the centerline of the James River and the James City County-Surry County boundary line to the centerline of Shellbank Creek extended to the centerline of the James River and the James City County-Surry County boundary line; thence along the centerline of Shellbank Creek to its intersection with State Route 5; thence easterly along the centerline of State Route 5 to its intersection with State Route 614; thence southeasterly along the centerline of State Route 614 to its intersection with State Route 31; thence northwesterly along the centerline of State Route 31 to its intersection with State Route 615; thence northerly along the centerline of State Route 615 to its intersection with State Route 629; thence easterly along the centerline of State Route 629 to the point of beginning the centerline of Powhatan Creek; thence southerly following the centerline of Powhatan Creek to its intersection with State Route 31, thence easterly following the centerline of State Route 31 to its intersection with State Route 681; thence northerly following the centerline of State Route 681 to its intersection with State Route 629; thence easterly following the centerline of State Route 629 to the point of beginning.

Precinct 0102 (Berkeley B). Beginning at the intersection of Mill Creek and State Route 5; thence southerly following the centerline of Mill Creek to Hickory Signpost Road; thence westerly following the centerline of Hickory Signpost Road to its intersection with Ironbound Road; thence southerly following the centerline of Ironbound Road to its intersection with Sandy Bay Road; thence southerly following the centerline of Sandy Bay Road to its intersection with State Route 31; thence westerly following the centerline of State Route 31 to its intersection with Powhatan Creek, thence northerly following the centerline of Powhatan Creek to its intersection with State Route 5; thence westerly following the centerline of State Route 5 to its intersection with State Route 614; thence northwesterly following the centerline of State Route 614 to its intersection with State Route 6135; thence easterly following the centerline of State Route 6135 to its intersection with Powhatan Creek; thence southerly following the centerline of Powhatan Creek to its intersection with Monticello Avenue; thence easterly following the centerline of Monticello Avenue to its intersection with State Route 613; thence southeasterly following the centerline of State Route 613 to its intersection with State Route 615; thence southerly following the centerline of State Route 615 to its intersection with State Route 5; thence easterly following the centerline of State Route 5 to the point of beginning.

Precinct 0103 (Berkeley C). Beginning at the intersection of State Route 633 and State Route 614; thence southerly following the centerline of State Route 614 to its intersection with State Route 5; thence westerly following the centerline of State Route 5 to its intersection with Shellbank Creek; thence southerly following the centerline of Shellbank Creek to its intersection with the James River; thence westerly following the centerline of the James River to its intersection with the centerline of the Chickahominy River and the James City County-Charles City County boundary line; thence northerly following the centerline of the Chickahominy River and the James City County-Charles City County boundary line to a line extending from the mouth of Nettles Creek; thence southeasterly following the centerline of Nettles Creek to its intersection with the edge of Census Block Number 510950803061052; thence easterly following the northern boundary line of Census Block Number 510950803061052 to its intersection with State Route 633; thence northeasterly following the centerline of State Route 633 to the point of beginning. State Route 5 and Ironbound Road; thence northerly following the centerline of Ironbound Road to its intersection with News Road; thence northwesterly following the centerline of News Road to its intersection with Monticello Avenue; thence southwesterly following the centerline of Monticello Avenue to its intersection with Powhatan Creek; thence northerly following the centerline of Powhatan Creek to its intersection with News Road; thence westerly following the centerline of News Road to its intersection with State Route 614; thence southerly following the centerline of State Route 614 to Brick Bat Road; thence southwesterly following the centerline of Brick Bat Road to its intersection with State Route 5; thence northwesterly following the centerline of State Route 5 to the centerline of the Chickahominy River and the James City County Charles City County boundary line; thence southerly following the centerline of the Chickahominy River to its intersection with the James River; thence easterly following the centerline of the James River to its intersection with a line extending south from the mouth of Shellbank Creek; thence northerly following Shellbank Creek to its intersection with State Route 5; thence easterly following the centerline of State Route 5 to the point of beginning.

Precinct 0104 (Berkeley D). Beginning at the intersection of State Route 31 and the James City County-City of Williamsburg boundary line; thence northwesterly following the James City County-City of Williamsburg boundary line to its intersection with State Route 5; thence westerly following the centerline of State Route 5 to Mill Creek; thence southerly following the centerline of Mill Creek to the easterly side of Lake Powell; thence along the easterly side of Lake Powell to State Route 31; thence northeasterly following the centerline of State Route 31 to the point of beginning. ~~And beginning at the intersection of State Route 31 and the Colonial National Historical Parkway Route 359 to its intersection with Colonial National Historical Parkway Route 90003; thence easterly following the centerline of Colonial National Historical Parkway Route 90003 to Mill Creek; thence southeasterly to the centerline of The Thorofare; thence southeasterly following the centerline of The Thorofare extended to the centerline of the James River and the James City County-Surry County boundary line; thence northwesterly following the centerline of the James River and the James City County-Surry County boundary line to the extended centerline of State Route 31 to the point of beginning.~~

Jamestown Election District 02:

Precinct 0201 (Jamestown A). Beginning at the intersection of State Route 5 and State Route 199; thence ~~southeasterly~~*northeasterly* following the centerline of State Route 5 to its intersection with the James City County-City of Williamsburg boundary line; thence northerly ~~along~~*following* the James City County-City of Williamsburg boundary line to its intersection with the centerline of Ironbound Road and *the southeast corner of Parcel 3842300001*; thence westerly following the centerline of Ironbound Road to its intersection with the line extending from the centerline of Ironbound Road; thence westerly following the extended line ~~to its intersection with~~*across* State Route 199 ~~to its intersection with Ironbound Road~~; thence southeasterly following the centerline of ~~State Route 199~~*Ironbound Road* to its intersection with ~~Mill Creek~~*State Route 615*, thence southerly following the centerline of *State Route 615* to its intersection with *State Route 5*; thence southerly following Mill Creek to its intersection with *State Route 5*; thence ~~northeasterly~~*northeasterly* following the centerline of ~~State Route 5~~*State Route 5* to the point of beginning.

Precinct 0202 (Jamestown B). Beginning at the intersection of Monticello Avenue and the James City County-City of Williamsburg boundary line; thence northerly following the James City County-City of Williamsburg boundary line to its intersection with *the James City County-York County boundary line*; thence northerly following *the James City County-York County boundary line* to its intersection with State Route 645; thence ~~easterly~~*westerly* following the centerline of State Route 645 to its intersection with U.S. Route 60; thence northerly following the centerline of U.S. Route 60 to its intersection with Olde Towne Road; thence southwesterly following the centerline of Olde Towne Road to its intersection with State Route 612; thence southeasterly following the centerline of State Route 612 to its intersection with State Route 199; thence southerly *following the centerline of State Route 199* to its intersection with a line extending easterly from the centerline of Ironbound Road; thence ~~southwesterly~~*southwesterly* following the centerline of Ironbound Road to its intersection with *State Route 5*; thence easterly following the centerline of *State Route 5* to its intersection with Mill Creek; thence northerly following the centerline of Mill Creek to its intersection with *State Route 199*; thence northwesterly following the centerline of *State Route 199* to its intersection with the line extending from the centerline of Ironbound Road; thence easterly following the extended line and the centerline of Ironbound Road to its intersection with the southeast corner of Parcel 3842300001 and the James City County-City of Williamsburg boundary line; thence northeasterly following the James City County-City of Williamsburg boundary line to the point of beginning.

Precinct 0203 (Jamestown C). Beginning at the intersection of Powhatan Creek and State Route 613; thence easterly following the centerline of State Route 613 to its intersection with the ~~unnamed creek south of Firestone~~ *eastern fork of Powhatan Creek*; thence northeasterly along the centerline of the ~~unnamed eastern fork of Powhatan Creek creek~~ to its intersection with the northwest corner of Parcel 3830100034A; thence easterly along the northern boundary *line* of Parcel 3830100034A to its intersection, along an extended line, with State Route 199; thence southerly following the centerline of State Route 199 to the point created by the intersecting of centerlines at State Route 199 and Monticello Avenue and the extended centerline of Ironbound Road; thence southwesterly following the centerline of Ironbound Road to its intersection of State Route 613; thence northwesterly following the centerline of State Route 613 to its intersection with Monticello Avenue; thence westerly following the centerline of Monticello Avenue to its intersection with Powhatan Creek; thence northerly following the centerline of Powhatan Creek to the point of beginning.

Precinct 0204 (Jamestown D). Beginning at the intersection of State Route 612 and Olde Towne Road; thence northwesterly *following the centerline of State Route 612* to its intersection with ~~Powhatan Creek~~ *Longhill Swamp*; thence southwesterly following the centerline of ~~Powhatan Creek~~ *Longhill Swamp* to its intersection *with Powhatan Creek*; *thence southerly following the centerline of Powhatan Creek to its intersection* with State Route 613; thence easterly following the centerline of State Route 613 to its intersection with the ~~unnamed creek south of Firestone~~ *eastern fork of Powhatan Creek*; thence northeasterly along the centerline of the ~~eastern fork of Powhatan Creek~~ *unnamed creek* to its intersection with the northwest corner of Parcel 3830100034A; thence easterly along the northern boundary of Parcel 3830100034A to its intersection, along an extended line, with State Route 199; thence northerly following the centerline of State Route 199 to its intersection with State Route 612; thence northwesterly following the centerline of State Route 612 to the point of beginning.

Powhatan Election District 03:

Precinct 0301 (Powhatan A). Beginning at the intersection of State Route 614 and State Route 612; thence northerly following the centerline of State Route 614 to its intersection with State Route 611; thence westerly following the centerline of State Route 611 to its intersection with State Route 632; thence northwesterly following the centerline of State Route 632 to its intersection with Yarmouth Creek; thence *southwesterly* following the centerline of Yarmouth Creek to its intersection with Shipyard Creek; thence westerly following the centerline of Shipyard Creek to the intersection of the centerline of the Chickahominy River and the James City County-Charles City County boundary line; thence southerly following the centerline of the Chickahominy River and the James City County-Charles City County boundary line to its intersection with *a line extending from the mouth of Nettles Creek*; *thence southeasterly following the centerline of Nettles Creek to its intersection with the edge of U.S. Census Block number 510950803061052*; *thence easterly following the northern boundary line of U.S. Census Block number 510950803061052 to its intersection with State Route 633*; *thence northeasterly following the centerline of State Route 633 to its intersection with State Route 614*; *thence northerly following the centerline of State Route 614*~~State Route 5~~; ~~thence easterly following the centerline of State Route 5 to its intersection with Brick Bat Road~~; ~~thence northeasterly following the centerline of Brick Bat Road to its intersection with State Route 614~~; ~~thence northerly along the centerline of State Route 614 to its intersection with State Route 613~~; ~~thence easterly along the centerline of State Route 613 to its intersection with Powhatan Creek~~; ~~thence northerly along the centerline of Powhatan Creek to its intersection with State Route 612~~; ~~thence westerly along the centerline of State Route 612 to the point of beginning.~~

Precinct 0302 (Powhatan B). Beginning at the intersection of State Route 614 and the high power electrical line right-of-way west of Linwood Drive; thence southwesterly following the centerline of State Route 614 to its intersection with State Route 612; thence easterly following the centerline of State Route 612 to its intersection with the western boundary line of U.S. Census Block Number 510950803053002; thence northerly following the western boundary line of U.S. Census Block Number 510950803053002 to a point 105 feet east of the centerline of the Lafayette High School main entrance road; thence on a line due north until its intersection with the high power electrical line right-of-way at the unnamed dirt road 2,767 feet southeast of State Route 614; thence northwesterly along the high power electrical line right-of-way to the point of beginning.

Precinct 0303 (Powhatan C). Beginning at the intersection of Yarmouth Creek and State Route 632; thence northerly following the centerline of State Route 632 to its intersection with State Route 631; thence easterly following the centerline of State Route 631 to its intersection with a line extending across Little Creek Reservoir following the southwestern boundary line of U.S. Census Block number 510950804022015; thence northwesterly across Little Creek Reservoir following the southwestern boundary line of U.S. Census Block number 510950804022015 to its intersection with State Route 776; thence northwesterly following the centerline of State Route 776 to its intersection with State Route 610; thence northeasterly following the centerline of State Route 610 to its intersection with U.S. Route 60; thence northerly following the centerline of U.S. Route 60 to its intersection with State Route 30; thence northwesterly following the centerline of State Route 30 to its intersection with the James City County-New Kent County boundary line; thence southwesterly following the James City County-New Kent County boundary line to its intersection with Diascund Creek and the James City County-New Kent County boundary line; thence southerly following the centerline of Diascund Creek and the James City County-New Kent County boundary line of U.S. Route 60 and State Route 610; thence northerly following the centerline of U.S. Route 60 to its intersection with U.S. Route 30; thence westerly following the centerline of U.S. Route 60 to its intersection with Diascund Creek and the James City County-New Kent County boundary line; thence southerly following the centerline of Diascund Creek and the James City County-New Kent County boundary line to its intersection with the Chickahominy River; thence southerly following the centerline of the Chickahominy River and the James City County-Charles City County boundary line to its intersection with Shipyard Creek; thence easterly following the centerline of Shipyard Creek to its intersection with Little Creek; thence northerly following the centerline of Little Creek to its intersection with State Route 631; thence northerly following the centerline of State Route 631 to its intersection with State Route 610; thence easterly following the centerline of State Route 610 Yarmouth Creek; thence easterly following the centerline of Yarmouth Creek to the point of beginning.

Precinct 0304 (Powhatan D). Beginning at the intersection of U.S. Route 60 and State Route 614; thence westerly following the centerline of State Route 614 to its intersection with the high power electrical right-of-way east of Linwood Drive; thence southeasterly following the centerline of the high power electrical right-of-way to its intersection with an unnamed dirt road 2,767 feet from State Route 614; thence due south in a straight line until it intersects with the centerline of State Route 612 105 feet east of the centerline of the Lafayette High School main entrance road; thence easterly following the centerline of State Route 612 to its intersection with Olde Towne Road; thence northeasterly following the centerline of Olde Towne Road to its intersection with U.S. Route 60; thence southerly following the centerline of U.S. Route 60 to its intersection with State Route 645; thence easterly following the centerline of State Route 645 to its intersection with the James City County-York County boundary line; thence northerly following the James City County-York County boundary line to the point of beginning, State Route 612 and State Route 658; thence northwesterly following the centerline of State Route 612 to its intersection with the western boundary line of U.S. Census Block Number 510950803053002; thence northerly following the western boundary line of U.S. Census Block Number 510950803053002 to its intersection with the high power electrical line right-of-way; thence northwesterly along the high power electrical line right-of-way to its intersection with State Route 614; thence easterly following State Route 614 to its intersection with the James City County-York County boundary line; thence southeasterly following the James City County-York County boundary line to its intersection with State Route 645; thence westerly following State Route 645 to its intersection with U.S. Route 60; thence northerly following the centerline of U.S. Route 60 to its intersection with State Route 658; thence southwestwesterly following the centerline of State Route 658 to the point of beginning.

Stonehouse Election District 04:

Precinct 0401 (Stonehouse A). Beginning at the intersection of State Route 30607 and U.S. Route 60 Interstate 64; thence southnortheasterly following the centerline of State Route 607 U.S. Interstate 64 to its intersection with State Route 607 where it crosses the centerline of U.S. Interstate 64; thence northwesterly southwestwesterly following the centerline of U.S. Interstate 64 State Route 607 to its intersection with the James City County-New Kent County boundary line U.S. Route 60; thence southwestwesterly westerly following the James City County-New Kent County boundary line U.S. Route 60 to its intersection with State U.S. Route 6490; thence southeasterly southerly following the centerline of U.S. Route 60 State Route 649 to the point of beginning its intersection with the eastern boundary line of U.S. Census Block number 510950804022002; thence southerly along the eastern boundary line of U.S. Census Block number 510950804022002 to its intersection with the northern boundary line of U.S. Census Block number 510950804022019; thence easterly following the northern boundary line of U.S. Census Block number 510950804022019 to its easternmost intersection with Yarmouth Creek; thence southerly following the centerline of Yarmouth Creek to its intersection with Cranston's Pond; thence westerly following the centerline of Cranston's Pond to its intersection with Yarmouth Creek, thence southwestwesterly following the centerline of Yarmouth Creek to its intersection with State Route 632; thence northwesterly following the centerline of State Route 632 to its intersection with State Route 631; thence westerly following the centerline of State Route 631 to its intersection with a line extending across Little Creek Reservoir following the southwestern boundary line of U.S. Census Block number 510950804022015; thence northwesterly across Little Creek Reservoir following the southwestern boundary line of U.S. Census Block number 510950804022015 to its intersection with a line extending from the centerline of State Route 776; thence northwesterly following the centerline of State Route 776 to its intersection with State Route 610; thence northeasterly following the centerline of State Route 610 to its intersection with U.S. Route 60; thence northerly following the centerline of U.S. Route 60 to its intersection with State Route 30; thence northerly following the centerline of State Route 30 to the point of beginning.

Precinct 0402 (Stonehouse B). Beginning at the intersection of State Route 607 and U.S. Route 60; thence northeasterly following the centerline of State Route 607 to where it crosses the centerline of U.S. Interstate 64; thence southeasterly following the centerline of U.S. Interstate 64 to its intersection with the James City County-York County boundary line; thence southerly following the James City County-York County boundary line to its intersection with U.S. Route 60; thence southeasterly following the centerline of U.S. Route 60 to its intersection with State Route 614; thence westerly following the centerline of State Route 614 to its intersection with State Route 611; thence ~~north~~westerly following the centerline of Route 611 to its intersection with State Route 632; thence ~~north~~westerly following the centerline of State Route 632 to its intersection with Yarmouth Creek; thence ~~southwesterly~~~~northeasterly~~ following the centerline of Yarmouth Creek to its intersection with ~~Little Creek~~~~Cranston's Pond~~; thence ~~northerly~~~~easterly~~ following the centerline of ~~Little Creek~~~~Cranston's Pond~~ to its intersection with ~~State Route 631~~Yarmouth Creek; thence northerly following the centerline of ~~State Route 631~~Yarmouth Creek to its intersection with ~~State Route 610~~the northern boundary line of U.S. Census Block number 510950804022019; thence ~~easterly on State Route 610 to its intersection with U.S. Route 60~~; thence easterly following the centerline of U.S. Route 60 westerly along the northern boundary line of U.S. Census Block number 510950804022019 to its intersection with the western boundary line of U.S. Census Block number 510950804022002; thence northerly following western boundary line of U.S. Census Block number 510950804022002 to its intersection with State Route 649; thence northerly following the centerline of State Route 649 to its intersection with U.S. Route 60; thence easterly following the centerline of U.S. Route 60 to the point of beginning.

Precinct 0403 (Stonehouse C). Beginning at the intersection of State Route 30 and James City County-New Kent County boundary line; thence easterly following the James City County-New Kent County boundary line to the centerline of the York River; thence southeasterly following the centerline of the York River and the James City County-King and Queen County boundary line to a point being the corner of the James City County-York County boundary line; thence westerly following the James City County-York County boundary line to its intersection with U.S. Interstate 64; thence northerly following the centerline of U.S. Interstate 64 to its intersection with the ~~James City County-New Kent County boundary line~~State Route 30; thence ~~northerly~~ easterly following the ~~James City County-New Kent County boundary line~~State Route 30 to the point of beginning.

Roberts Election District 05:

Precinct 0501 (Roberts A). Starting at the intersection of the centerline of the James River and a line extending from the Grove Creek; thence northerly following the centerline of Grove Creek to its intersection with the Dominion Virginia Power easement; thence northwesterly following the centerline of the Dominion Virginia Power easement to the intersection with the James City County-York County ~~boundary line~~border; thence easterly following the James City County-York County boundary line; then southerly following the James City County-York County boundary line to its intersection with the James City County-City of Newport News boundary line; thence southerly following the James City County-City of Newport News boundary to the centerline of the James River; thence northerly following the centerline of the James River to the point of beginning.


Precinct 0502 (Roberts B). Starting at the intersection of the centerline of the James River and a line extending from the Grove Creek; thence northerly following the centerline of Grove Creek to its intersection with the Dominion Virginia Power easement; thence northwesterly following the centerline of the Dominion Virginia Power easement to the intersection with the James City County-York County ~~border~~*boundary line*; thence northwesterly following the James City County-York County boundary line to the point where it intersects with ~~State Route 199~~*Tutter's Neck Creek*; thence ~~westerly~~*southerly* following the centerline of ~~State Route 199~~*Tutter's Neck Creek* to its intersection with the ~~Colonial National Historical Parkway~~*Halfway Creek*; thence ~~westerly~~*southerly* following the centerline of ~~Colonial National Historical Parkway~~*Halfway Creek* to ~~its~~*the* intersection with the ~~Colonial National Historic Parkway~~*Colonial National Historic Parkway*; thence ~~southerly~~*southerly* following the centerline of the ~~Colonial National Historic Parkway~~*Colonial National Historic Parkway* to the intersection of an extended line with the centerline of the James River; thence easterly following the centerline of the James River to the point of beginning.

Precinct 0503. ~~Beginning at a point created by extending the centerline of Bassett Drive to the centerline of Penniman Road; thence southeasterly following the centerline of Penniman Road and the James City County York County boundary line to its intersection with Oak Drive; thence southeasterly following the centerline of Oak Drive to its intersection with Government Road; thence southeasterly following the centerline of Government Road to its intersection with a point made by extending its centerline to the centerline of State Route 199 and the James City County-City of Williamsburg boundary line; thence northwesterly following the James City County-City of Williamsburg boundary line to the point of beginning.~~

Precinct 0503 (Roberts C)4. ~~Beginning at the intersection of the James City County-York County boundary line and Tutter's Neck Creek; thence southerly following the centerline of Tutter's Neck Creek to its intersection with Halfway Creek; thence westerly following the centerline of Halfway Creek to its intersection with the Colonial National Historic Parkway; thence southerly following the centerline of the Colonial National Historic Parkway to the intersection of an extended line with the centerline of the James River; thence westerly following the centerline of the James River to its intersection with a line extending from the centerline of State Route 31; thence northerly following the centerline of State Route 31 to its intersection with the James City County-York County boundary line; thence easterly following the centerline of the James City County-York County boundary line to the point of beginning.~~ Beginning at the intersection of State Route 199 and State Route 31; thence southwesterly following the centerline of State Route 31 to its intersection with an unnamed National Park Service driveway; thence southeasterly along the centerline of the unnamed National Park Service driveway to its intersection with the Colonial National Historical Parkway; thence easterly following the centerline of the Colonial National Historical Parkway to its intersection with Mill Creek; thence southerly following the centerline of Mill Creek extended to the centerline of The Thorofare; thence southeasterly following the centerline of The Thorofare extended to the centerline of the James River and the James City County Surry County boundary line; thence easterly following the centerline of the James River and the James City County Surry County boundary line to a point due south of the mouth of College Creek; thence northerly along the extended line and College Creek to its intersection with the Colonial National Historical Parkway; thence northerly following the centerline of the Colonial National Historical Parkway to its intersection with State Route 199; thence westerly following the centerline of State Route 199 to the point of beginning.


Sec. 2-6. One supervisor from each election district.

One supervisor shall be elected from each election district as created under this chapter.



John J. McGlennon
Chairman, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:


Teresa J. Saeed
Deputy Clerk to the Board

	VOTES			
	<u>AYE</u>	<u>NAY</u>	<u>ABSTAIN</u>	<u>ABSENT</u>
ICENHOUR	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
HIPPLE	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
LARSON	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
SADLER	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
MCGLENNON	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

Adopted by the Board of Supervisors of James City County, Virginia, this 8th day of March, 2022.

AmdCh2Art2DistPrec-ord